
 
 

 
City Council Memorandum 

 
 
 
 
 
To: Mayor Fasbender & City Councilmembers 
From: John Hinzman, Community Development Director 
Date: July 20, 2020 
Item: Appoint Planning Commissioner – Todd Matzke 
 
Council Action Requested: 
The City Council is asked to appoint Todd Matzke of 1018 Ramsey Street to the 
Planning Commission from 7/20/20 to 12/31/20.  The appointment fulfills the 
remainder of outgoing Commissioner Ian Martin’s term.  Commissioners are eligible 
to serve a total of three, two year terms.  Action requires a simple majority of City 
Council.  

 
Background Information: 
Four candidates were interviewed for the position by Planning Committee Chair 
Vaughan, City Administrator Wietecha, and Community Development Director 
Hinzman. Mr. Matzke was the unanimous selection of the committee   Please see 
attached applications for further information. 
 
Financial Impact: 
N\A 
 
Advisory Commission Discussion: 
N\A     
 
Council Committee Discussion: 
N\A 
 
Attachments: 

• Advisory Commission Application 
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